
 
 

DATE:  July 2, 2025 

TO:  Code Reviser 

FROM:  Nicole Sinclair, Paralegal, Office of the Attorney General 

SUBJECT:  Notice of Special Hearings before the Washington State Clemency & Pardons Board 

 

The Washington State Clemency and Pardons Board hereby gives notice of special hearings scheduled for 

August 7, 2025, via virtual hearing, starting at 9:00 a.m. The following Petitions will be considered by the 

Board: 

 

August 7, 2025 

 

Petitioner:  County of Conviction Relief Requested:  Estimated Start Time: 

Souk Thavisouk  King   Pardon     9:00 am 

Kiet Le   Clark   Pardon    10:15 am 

 

 

TVW link: Morning: https://tvw.org/watch/?eventID=2025081002 

 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftvw.org%2Fwatch%2F%3FeventID%3D2025081002&data=05%7C02%7Ccpboard%40atg.wa.gov%7C39016f28620a416b72be08ddb9915a40%7C2cc5baaf3b9742c9bcb8392cad34af3f%7C0%7C0%7C638870756131203908%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=E57KfT7nM%2FFxzKDYOP7i7NstZmtFpLZkPiJU1XX6P1I%3D&reserved=0

